
From: jbourey@nngov.com <jbourey@nngov.com>
To: fkingston@nngov.com <fkingston@nngov.com>
Subject: Re: 2 motions for RAISE- DRAFT
Date: 04.06.2014 02:06:20 (+02:00)

Florence:

I am ok wit this but do not thin we need to be as specific on how the money will be used.  Not sure it 
should specify Vision rather than PEOPLExpress.  The money is going to PEOPLExpress not Vision.  Rest is 
great.

Jim

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 3, 2014, at 10:01 PM, "Kingston, Florence G." <fkingston@nngov.com> wrote:

         Draft RAISE motions we have so far.

         Florence

         Sent from my iPad 

         Florence G. Kingston 
         Director
         Department of Development

         City of Newport News
         (757) 926-8428
         fkingston@nngov.com

         Begin forwarded message:

                  From: "Kingston, Florence G." <fkingston@nngov.com>

                  Date: June 3, 2014 at 6:14:18 AM EDT
                  To: "Workman, Sam J." <sworkman@nngov.com>
                  Cc: "Kingston, Florence G." <fkingston@nngov.com>

                  Subject: RE: 2 motions for RAISE- DRAFT

                  See my suggestions. 

                  Florence

                  Florence G. Kingston

                  Director, Department of Development

                  City of Newport News

                  2400 Washington Avenue, 3rd Floor

                  Newport News, VA 23607

                  Office: (757) 926-8428

                  Fax: (757) 926-3504

                  fkingston@nngov.com <https://legacy.nngov.com/owa/UrlBlockedError.aspx> 

                  www.nngov.com <https://legacy.nngov.com/owa/UrlBlockedError.aspx>  / 
www.newportnewsva.com <https://legacy.nngov.com/owa/UrlBlockedError.aspx> 



                  Description: WGTH LOGO for email signatures

________________________________

                  From: Workman, Sam J.
                  Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 5:13 PM

                  To: Workman, Sam J.; Kingston, Florence G.
                  Subject: 2 motions for RAISE- DRAFT

                  First stab, to play around with…the Frontier is if needed...

                  ·        Motion for the RAISE Committee to recommend that the Economic Development 
Authority of the City of Newport News, Virginia (EDA), as fiscal agent for RAISE funds, approve a grant of 
$700,650 to the Peninsula Airport Commission (PAC) to serve as required matching funds for a $950,000 
grant from the Federal Department of Transportation (DOT) Small Community Air Service Development 
Fund, relative to a Transportation Services Agreement (TSA) between PAC and Vision Airlines for service 
to Newark and Boston with terms as specified in the TSA and in accordance with all DOT grant terms and 
conditions.  The RAISE funds will first be deposited into an escrow account as collateral security for a 
Towne Bank loan to PeoplExpress until disbursed as a grant in accordance with the TSA..  

                  ·        Motion for the RAISE Committee to recommend that the Economic Development 
Authority of the City of Newport News, Virginia (EDA), as fiscal agent for RAISE funds, appropriate 
$_________ for extension by Addendum of an existing Transportation Services Agreement (TSA) dated 
July 31, 2013 between the Economic Development Authority of the City of Newport News (EDA) and 
Frontier Airlines for a continuation of Denver service as specified in the TSA.    
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